Stevens v. BBG et. al, No. 18-cv-5391
ICE 2020-ICLI-00052; deportationresearchclinic.org

From: TR A

Sent: 20 Feb 2018 10:32:37 -0500

To: [2)®):®)NC) |

Subject: FW: Great talking to you -- Menocal v. GEO Items

Prior conversation between|(2)(6):(6|and |(b)(6)5(b)(7)(c) |in Denver...

[(0)(6);(b)(7)(C) |Associate Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor | DCLD
202-732{b)(6);(|desk) | 202-8754(b)(6);[(cell)

/Agy/ US. Immigration
,‘{ ) and Customs
7 Enforcement

-

Attorney/Client Privilege ***Attorney Work Product

This document contains confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work
product and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S.

Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY. FOIA exempt
under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).

From:|(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 5:05 PM
To:{(b)(6):(b)(7)C) |

Subject: RE: Great talking to you -- Menocal v. GEO Items

Hi[(b)(6);(b

| just spoke with |(b)(6);(b)(?)(C) |r| Denver, and she confirmed that she signed off on the GEO
housekeeping policy. She does this every year as the policies are renewed. She said that her practice is

(b)(3)

Thanks!

A

(0)(6);(R)(7)
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b)(6);(P)(7)(C)
dvisor
Detention and Removal Law Section
Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

(202) 7324(b)(6)|office); (202-) 308 mobile)

**%¥ Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This document contains confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work
product and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please notify the sender if this message has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S.
Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY. FOIA exempt

under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).

From: [(0)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 12:01 PM

To:{(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Cc: [(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |Skinner, Moira
Subject: RE: Great talking to you -- Menocal v. GEO Items

Thanks very much for this[®)®):(0)7if | recall correctly from Monday’s call, you were

p)(3)

Many thanks for your assistance below, separately, and in the future!

(b)(6):(R)(7)(C)

|Associate Legal Advisor

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor | DCLD
202-7324(P)(6); [desk) | 202-875-(b)(6);{(cell)

/Agy US. Immigration
&%g. and Customs
e Enforcement

.\‘
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

From:|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 5:06 PM
To:{b)(6).(b)(7)(C) [(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
Cc: [(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Great talking to you -- Menocal v. GEO Items

Hi all:

Please see my thoughts on this bullet point, in blue, below.

(b)(3)
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(b)(5)

Thank you!

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C

Associate Legal Advisor

Detention and Removal Law Section

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

(202) 7324(p)(6)|office); (202-) 308|(b)(6);/mobile)

**% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
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

From:l(b)(ﬁ)i(b)(ﬁ(c)

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 12:56 PM
Toz|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Cc:
Subject: FW: Great talking to you -- Menocal v. GEO Items
Importance: High

FY1 on|(b)(8);( follow-up and the homework for our divisions. Scheduling order attached.

|(b)(6);(b)(7){0) |

Deputy Chief
District Court Litigation Division

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
202-732(P)(6); fdirect)
202-7328)(7)( main)
202-386 cell)
(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

Attorney/Client Privilege Communication Attorney Work Product

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

From:|(0)(8):(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 11:07 AM
To: |B)E).E)T)C)

Cci(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I
Subject: FW: Great talking to you -- Menocal v. GEO Items
Importance: High

Here is the homework from the call with[(®)(6):(b)

(b)(3)
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Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From:|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
Date: Monday, Apr 10, 2017, 10:56 AM

To:|(b)(6).(b)7)(C) |
Subject: Great talking to you -- Menocal v. GEO Items

Dearl|(b)(6);(b]

It was great talking to you and catching up with you. You are a good man — there is a lot going on in
Menocal, and any help and guidance ICE can provide before Thursday would be immensely helpful.

Many thanks,
b)(6);(b)(7

()(3)
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(b)(5)
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(b)(5)

Please feel free to call me at (202)4694(P)(6)jif you need any further guidance or clarification.

Many thanks,
(b)(6);(b)

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)| Holland & Knight
Partner-Global Immigration Law and Policy

Holland & Knight LLP
800 17th Street N.W., Suitel(P)(6):(| Washington DC 20006

T 202.469.[b)(6);] M 305.975{(b)(6);(b

BRIDUE | www.hklaw.com

Add to address book | View professional biography

NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP ("H&K"), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s)
to whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the
e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not
construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not
disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If you properly received this e-mail as a client,
co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to preserve the attorney-
client or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality.
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From: [(0)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 18 May 2018 15:53:50 +0000
To: b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: FW: Contact

Attachments: DROIGSA06-00005.pdf

Here is a copy of the IGSA as requested.

[(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
DHS/ICE/ERO
Contracting Officer Representative
Mission Support Specialist
Office: 229-838{(b\(A\( |
IPhone: 404-987°)(6):()(

MO

Fax: 229-838-1206

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information
that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be
controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have
a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this report
should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.

From:{(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 10:56 AM
To|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Contact

From|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 10:10 AM
To{(b)(ﬁ):(b)(?)(C)

Subject: Contact

E:.G)NC) ]

Associate Legal Advisor

Detention and Removal Law Section

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

DHS U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
202-732[(b)(6)]office)

202-441|(b)(7)(|(cell)
[5)6),®)(7)(C) |
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(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Deputy Chief Counsel

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
146 CCA Road

PO Box 248

Lumpkin, GA 31815

(229) 838|(b)(6); |office)

(404) 268P)(7)([cell)

lid’

*** \Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not
for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information.
Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5
USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

NOTICE: Documents such as Motions, Applications, Exhibits, Pleadings of any kind, and/or any and all other
notifications of any kind submitted to this email address are not accepted and will not be acted upon.

If you have a question about a pending case at the Stewart Detention Center (SDC), please contact the SDC Duty
Attorney, via the Case Query e-mail box{(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
or call the main OCC-ATL (SDC) office number: 229-838{(b)(6):(b)|

For information on hearing dates or case scheduling information, please contact the Stewart Immigration Court
(EOIR) at 229-838-1320.
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